



October 20, 2009

Federal Communications Commission
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia MD 21046

Attn: OET Dept.

Ref: FCC Class II Permissive change for FCC ID: O8F-CASC
Original Grant date: 5/20/2009
Applicant: Palm, Inc.

Dear Examiner,

This is to request a Class II permissive change for FCC ID: O8F-CASC, originally granted on 5/20/2009.

The major changes filed under this application are:

Change #1	Remove "Center" button in the gesture area.
Change #2	Increase memory – user storage from 8GB to 16GB; RAM from 256 MB to 512 MB
Change #3	Remove "un-necessary" RF switches to the secondary receiver to reduce the cost

If you have any questions regarding this application, please feel free to contact me.

Sincerely yours,

Manthos Economou

Sr. Mgr. Corporate Compliance

manthos.economou@palm.com

Office: 408-617-8304

Palm, Inc.

950 W. Maude Avenue

M/S 21R11

Sunnyvale, CA 94085-2801

USA